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Keri Hinton

‘ubject: FW: Employee Safety Advisory Committee

From: Keri Hinton

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 3:34 PM

To: Laura Tschabold

Subject: FW: Employee Safety Advisory Committee

Laura,

There were some members who had expired terms on the Employee Safety Advisory Committee and we have a new
appointment for the Sheriff’s office (listed below}. In addition to what Michelle listed below here is the rest of the
members who need to have board approval.

Roma Fuerst, HHS - reappointed for another 3 year term

vichael Saunders-Jail—reappointed-foranother3year-term

Brenda Hopper, Community Justice — resigned — this has created a vacancy
I wasn’t sure who should get this first and it doesn’t have to be on this week’s agenda it can wait until next week. @

Thanks,
Keri

From: Michelle Mathis

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2015 3:00 PM

To: Keri Hinton

Subject: Employee Safety Advisory Committee

Tracie Utti has resigned from her position on the safety committee. Candice Bernard has volunteered
to fill the position. She has department approval. Please ask the Board to consider appointing Candice
to the Employee Safety Advisory Committee. Thank you,

Michelle Mathis

Yamhill County Telecommunications
503/434-7360 or x4525

Fax: 503/474-1431
mathism@co.yamhill.or.us
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